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Bid / Quote

June 10, 2021
Aftn: Steve Stalvey

Re: White Water Lift Station Tri Plex Control Panel Upgrades/Relocation

Steve,

We are pleased to offer our bid/quote on the above reference in accordance with the quote request and Lowndes County
standards and specs as they pertain to our scope of work and as follows.

ltems Included:

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)
6)
7
8)
9)

Remove and relocate existing electrical system
Replace existing main on pole with 225 amp main within stainless enclosure

Replace wiring within control panel with new wire attemting to use existing breakers and other components
within existing panel

Provide and install 3 new soft starts

Provide and install new us breaker bypass contactors

Provide and replace components within existing transfer switch

Provide and install new conduits to accommodate relocated control panel

Relocate motor termination box next to lift station

Install new components within relocated motor termination box (provided by Lowndes County)

10) Remove existing concrete and place new concrete within area of relocated control panel

TOTAL BID: $ 54,971.80

ltems Excluded:

1)

Replacement of existing breakers (labor only if breakers and components are found bad)

Thank you for this opportunity to quote this project with you! If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at the
above number.

Sincerely,

/amrzt% ﬂa&:hr‘
Kenneth Thatcher

President

Underground Utility Contractor License # GA UC302394
Underground Utility Contractor License # FL CUC1225469



